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ST USA HOLDING CORP 

Mike Kovalchick 
Senior Environmental Engineer 
Air Quality Division 
517-780-5025 

Dear Mr. Mike Kovalchick: 

A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF 

15 February 2018 

This letter is in response to the Second Violation Notice addressed to Mr. Bill Burk and Mr. Glen Hard of Sport 
Truck USA,'Inc. dated 13 December 2017. The Spring Arbor Sport Truck facility was in violation of Rule 201 for 
operating two plasma cutting booths without the proper permits. 

As of this writing, one of the two tables has been removed from the facility. The use of the second table has 
been discontinued and it has been disconnected from all utilities. Photos are attached to document these 
actions. 

lfthere are any further questions or actions required to close this issue, please contact me at the number listed 
below. 

491 W GARFIELD AVE. 

Sincerely, 

Robert Brammer 
Plant Manager 
Sport Truck USA- Plant 2 
139 W Garfield Avenue 
Coldwater, M I 49036 
rbrammer@sporttruckusainc.com 
Cell: (517) 617-7517 
Office: {517) 279-7404 ext 502 
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